
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 10/23/2013 11:23:44 AM 
To: sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Singh, Sumeet 

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772) 
Bcc: 

Subject: Fw: Line 147 2012 H-form 
Sunil 
See explanation below as to why no H form on this, 

Laura 

From: Gas Ops Support 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 11:06 AM 
To: Doll, Laura; Gas Ops Support 
Cc: Yee, Frances; Singh, Sumeet 
Subject: RE: Line 147 2012 H-form 

Laura, 

Red 3 cted I just spoke with) the PLE for 147, and he confirmed that there was no H-form for 
the 2012 repair on Line 147. Because the excavation was for a repair, only an A-form was 
filled out. 

Please let us know if you need anything else. 

Redacted 

Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 

Regulatory Compliance Analyst 

Gas Operations Support 
Redacted 

SB GT&S 0267724 

mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 10:51 AM 
To: Gas Ops Support 
Cc: Yee, Frances; Singh, Sumeet 
Subject: FW: Line 147 2012 H-form 

GOST - Any chance you have this quickly? Sorry, but this is urgent. 

From: Shori, Sunil fmailto:suriil.shori@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 10:48 AM 
To: Singh, Sumeet 
Cc: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Line 147 2012 H-form 

Sumeet, 

I believe I have seen a copy of an A-Form for the 2012 digs (repairs on Segment 190) Line 
147, but I haven't seen an a copy of an H-Form. Was an H-Form prepared for the 2012 digs 
and has it been provided in any responses that you can direct me to or better still, send me a 
copy? I need a response as soon as possible. 

Thanks, Sumeet. 

Sunil 

SB GT&S 0267725 


